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Catherine Chozﬂ (LKK Autn!

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 12 May, 2018 3:48 PM

To: "Karen Tan', ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: 'CWS Motor Claims'

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT SGB1919A DOA: 14-08-2017 - D17007927TMFSH/1
(SH9B36D)

Dear Karen,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after same attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavallability of the owner, thersfore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards;

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | emoil: assignments@klant.com: | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Paya Uhi Inl!.i ustrial Park, Ubl Avenue i, #02-25 | 5{468031)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailtocadmin-d@lkkauto.com)

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 9:40 AM

To: 'Karen Tan' <karentan@first-insurance.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotarclaims@first-insurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT SGB1919A DOA: 14-08-2017 - D17007927MFSH/1 (SH9836D)

Dear Karer,
Thank you far your email,

Please be informed that no survey done for SGR 1919A.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 67.41-8434 | email: pssignments@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, £02-25 | S{408053)

From: Karen Tan [mailto:karentan@first-insurance com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 9:31 AM

Te: catherine <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: sur@|kkauto.com; CWS Motor Claims <gwsmotorclaims@first-insurance.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEY ASSESSMENT SGB1919A DOA: 14-08-2017 - D17007927MFSH/1 (SH9836D)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS



First Capital Insurance Limited R g i

A FAIRFAX Company
MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date 15-08-2017 Our Aef No. D17007827MFSH
Accident Date 14-08-2017 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHaB36D Third Party Vehicle, SGB1919A
Survey Location BLK 2 KRANJI LOOP #01-02 (OFF KRANJI ROAD)
Contact Person. SALLY / HWEE KEM
Contact No. 63660286/ 0 Fax No. 63885343
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
DRpeiRE LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person MA Fax No. 88416315
Contact Number. NA .

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey repart.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST
TOH AH SWEE SPRAY
1 g Attention. NIL
Cc : Workshop PAINTING CO. ntion.
Ce : TP Saollcitor NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey repart via CWS within 14 days for sunvey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection,
This is & compliler generatad Beltdi_'-. no signature required.

Miiie; Diflce : & Rattlis Cuny o2 1-00 SinpApore 048580 Tal 58207 2311 Fic B3-G222 1587 Wibaile! wive - nos com ey
Claims Departments 8 Motor Underwriting ODepartment : 36 Robineon Boad #716:01 Gty House Sngapore 0BSETT Tal: 52-E507 3848 Fax B5-6507 246




Claim Workflow System

Page | of 2

Job Sheet (/ClaimWS/Surveyor/JobSheet/226953) a PRI Documents g I Close X
PRI Header Details
Claimant 1 & TO
Claim No D17007927MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFSH S.No & co
Name '
TOH N SWEE Sraar - ¥ BLK 2 KRANII LOOP #01-02 (OFF KRANII ROA
Workshop | PAINTING CO. Location 3
3 - Mobile: 0 , Phone: 63660286 , Fax: 6368594
Name (apisacs plasan « & Contact | EmailTd: CLAIMS@TOHAHSWEE.COM.SG
SALLY / HWEE KEM) Details LIRS L
Qur LKK AUTO Instructions
H 3
Surveyor | CONSULTANTS PTELTD | Yo Surveyor | 11 i0uT PREJUDICE
COMFORT ™
Insured : : Insured
R TRANSPORTATION PTE Vehicle No SH9836D Vehicle 5GB19
LTD No
PRI s Surveyor oo —— Surveyor
Recieved ;;-DB—E_EH 07:30:43 Appointed :;‘IJE 2017 11:57:13 Accept 17-08-
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Su = [ Upload
7 Surveyor ; Survey
Inspection : 17-08-2017 |
Date ® ﬁ Report Date E-:purt
Vehicle Particulars
Make |Piease Select Make =] | Model |Please Select Model|=| | Year Select
Chasis No | | Engine No | | Mileage | |
Cuble
Color I Capacity I
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple DocumEntsJ
File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
htps:/ficlaims;com:9001/ClaimWS/Surveyor/Details/226953 17/8/2017



